David Garcia

902 W State Avenue, Sedona, Arizona 86336 | (928) 787-6909 | Wavehaus@gmail.com | www.Wavehaus.com/

Profile

An outgoing, engaging team player and leader able to inspire staff to perform their best. Detail oriented and experienced chemist assistant, capable of collecting FDA samples for Salmonella and pesticide analysis and tests. A multi-tasker who excels at hard work and maintaining a successful business, with a track record of inspiring great customer service and customer satisfaction.

Experience

STORE MANAGER | DEJA'VU | JANUARY 2018 - AUGUST 2019

- · Created schedules for employees.
- Grew customer based and increased sales by 10% through interactive promotions, discounts, and offering new products.
- Successfully redesigned inventory, kept track of stock and inventory, and made sure the store was always clean and neat.

CHEMIST ASSISTANT | ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY | JANUARY 2013-2018 | 2019-PRESENT

- · Collected FDA samples, filed paperwork, ran analysis tests on FDA samples, customer service skills, food & beverage knowledge, sales, and health & safety standards.
- · Reduced costs by 7%, operational efficiencies, and reduced waste.
- · Consistently exceed monthly sales goals by a minimum of 10% by outperforming past results.

Education

BFA IN GRAPHIC DESIGN | DECEMBER 2024 | UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS RIO GRANDE VALLEY, EDINBURG, TEXAS

Skills & Abilities

- · Accounting & Budgeting
- · Proficient with POS systems
- Excellent interpersonal, communication, and entrepreneurship skills
- · Thrive under pressure
- · Experienced in most Adobe programs
- Fun and energetic

Activities and Interests

Environmental conservation, art, music, travel